
STATE Northwest University Satisfies State 
Curricular Requirements ?* 

State Licensing Authority/Professional Association.  Phone Number Email Additional  Training and Licensure 
Requirements** 

Average Annual 
Salary 

 
Yes No Undetermined 

     

ALABAMA Yes 
  

Alabama Board of Examiners in Psychology  334-242-4127 albdpsychology.psychology@alabama.gov  No additional training requirement listed. If 
licensed in another state reciprocity may apply. If 
not licensed in another state, may need to 
complete additional post doc hours. See stte 
website for additional licensure details.  

$91,970  

ALASKA Yes 
  

Alaska Board of Psychologists 907-465-2974 boardofpsychologists@Alaska.gov   No additional training requirement listed. lf 
licensed in another state, may qualify for licensure 
in AK as long as minimum requirements are met. 
See  state website for additional licensure details 

$91,450  

ARIZONA Yes 
  

Arizona Board of Psychologist  602-542-8162 None available No additional training requirement listed. If 
licensed in another state, Arizona has a reciprocity 
clause (can become licensed in AZ if licensed in 
another state for minimum of 1 year), if the 
Psychologist is currently an Arizona resident. If not 
licensed in another state, but has passed the EPPP 
exam, must then take the EPPP 2 (enhanced EPPP)  
for licensure in Arizona. If not licensed in another 
state, post doc supervision hours may be required. 
See state website for additional licensure details. 

$89,060  

ARKANSAS Yes 
  

Arkansas Psychology Board Applicants  510-682-6167 None available No additional training requirement listed. If 
licensed in another state may apply for licensure 
with possible additional requirements needed. If 
not licensed in another state, oral interview is 
required and post doc supervision hours may be 
necessary. See state website for additional 
licensure details. 

$76,613  

CALIFORNIA Yes 
  

California Board of Psychology 916-574-7720 bopmail@dca.ca.gov  Additional training coursework is required for first 
time applicants AND also for applicants who are 
licensed in another state (see Step 4: Additional 
Licensure Requirements at the weblink). CA also 
requires that both first time applicants and 
licensed psychologists from outside states, sit for 
the CA Psyc Law and Ethics Exam. See state 
website for additional licensure details.  

$111,350  

COLORADO Yes 
  

Colorado State Board of Psychologists  303-894-7800 dora_dpo_licensing@state.co.us  No additional training requirements listed. If 
licensed in another state, apply for Psychologist 
Candidate temporary permit. If not licensed in 
another state must take jurisprudence exam and 
post doc hours may be required. See state website 
for additional licensure details.  

$88,449  

CONNECTICUT Yes 
  

Connecticut Department of Health  860-509-7603 dph.counselorsteam@ct.gov  No additional training requirements listed. If 
licensed in another state, must take jurispredence 
exam. Also a requirement for first time licensure. 
See state website for additional licensure details.  

$90,870  

http://www.psychology.alabama.gov/applicant.aspx
mailto:albdpsychology.psychology@alabama.gov
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofPsychologists.aspx
mailto:boardofpsychologists@Alaska.gov
https://psychboard.az.gov/
https://psychologyboard.arkansas.gov/applicants/
https://www.psychology.ca.gov/applicants/out_of_state_app.shtml
mailto:bopmail@dca.ca.gov
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Psychology/ApplicationsDocs
mailto:dora_dpo_licensing@state.co.us
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Psychology/Psychologist-Licensure-Requirements
mailto:dph.counselorsteam@ct.gov


DELAWARE Yes 
  

Delaware Board of Examiners of Psychologists  302-744-4500 customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov  No additional training requirements listed. If 
licensed in another state, reciprocity of licensure is 
considered with at minimum two years of 
psychological practice. If not licensed in another 
state, post doctoral licensure may be required.  

$80,060  

DISTRICT OF 
COLUMBIA 

Yes 
  

DC Health 202-442-5955 fatima.abby@dc.gov  No additional training requirements listed. Must 
take jurisprudence exam. Additional supervision 
hours may be required, which include post doc 
hours. See district website for additional details.  

$95,500  

FLORIDA Yes 
  

Florida Board of Psychology  850-488-0595 None available No additional training requirement listed. If 
licensed in another state, must have practiced as a 
psychologist for 10 years in order to transfer to 
Florida with a Psychologist state endorsement. 
Must take Florida's psychology laws and rules 
exam  Laws and Rules exam is also required for 
first time applicants as well as possibly 2000 post 
doc supervision hours. See state website for 
additional details.  

$83,761  

GEORGIA Yes 
  

Georgia Professional Licensing Boards 844-753-7825 None available No additional training requirement listed. If 
licensed in another state, may apply for licensure 
endorsement. If not licensed in another state, 
jurisprudences exam and oral exam required. In 
addition, post doctoral supervised hours may be 
required. See state web site for additional details.  

$92,490  

HAWAII Yes 
  

Hawaii Board of Psychology  808-586-2708 psychology@dcca.hawaii.gov  No additional training requirments listed. If 
licensed in another state contact the Hawaii Board 
of Psychology for more information or see the 
state website. If not licensed in another state, 1900 
post doctoral supervised hours may be required. 
See state website for additional licensure details. 

$86,430  

IDAHO Yes 
  

Idaho Board of Psychologist Examiners  208-334-3233 ibol@ibol.idaho.gov  No additional training requirments listed. If 
licensed in another state contact the Idaho Board 
of Psychologist for more information or see the 
state website for further details. If not licensed in 
another state, post doctoral supervision may be 
required. See state website for additional licensure 
details. 

$80,880  

IILINOIS Yes 
  

Illinois Department of Financial & Professional Regulation  888-473-4858 None available No additional training requirrements listed. If 
licensed in another state, may be able to apply for 
licensure endorsement for licensure in Illinois. 
Additional testing requirements may apply. If not 
licensed in another state, 1750 post doctoral 
supervised hours may be required, plus additional 
testing. A licensed Psychologist may be eligible for 
application of licensure to prescribe medication 
under the supervision of a licensed M.D. See state 
website for additional licensure details.  

$80,050  

https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/psychology/
mailto:customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov
https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/psychology-licensing
mailto:fatima.abby@dc.gov
https://floridaspsychology.gov/licensing/
https://sos.ga.gov/cgi-bin/plbforms.asp?board=2
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/psychology/
mailto:psychology@dcca.hawaii.gov
https://dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=PSY
mailto:ibol@ibol.idaho.gov
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/psych.asp


INDIANA Yes 
  

Indiana Professional Licensing Agency 1-800-457-8283 Text: 855-463-5292 No additional training requirements listed. If 
licensed in another state, may apply for licensure 
endoresement in Indiana. Jurisprudence exam may 
be required. If not licensed in another state, 
jurisprudene exam is required and additional 
supervised hours may be necessary. See state 
website for additional licensure details.  

$78,590  

IOWA Yes 
  

Iowa Board of Psychology  515-281-0254 plpublic@idph.iowa.gov  No aditional training requirements litsted. If 
licensed in another state, may apply for licensure 
verification in Iowa. If not licensed in another 
state, additional supervised hours may be 
required. See state website for additional licensure 
details.  

$90,410  

KANSAS Yes 
  

Kansas Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Board 785-296-3240 None available No additional training requirements listed. If 
licensed in another state, may apply for reciprocity 
in order to be licensed in Kansas. If not licensed in 
another state, additional 1800 post doctoral 
supervised hours may be required for licensure. 
See state website for additional licensure details.  

$102,910  

KENTUCKY Yes 
  

Kentucky Board of Psychology  502-782-8812 psy@ky.gov No additional training requirements listed. If 
licensed in another state, reciprocity of licensure in 
Kentucky may be availble. If not licensed in 
another state, additional supervised hours may be 
required. See state website for additional licensure 
details.  

$76,580  

LOUISIANA Yes 
  

Louisiana State Board of Psychologists  225-295-9410 None available No additional training requirements listed. If 
licensed in another state, reiprocity may be applied 
for; however, if licensed Psychologist has not sat 
for an oral exam in prior state, then oral exam in 
Louisiana is required. If not licensed in another 
state, must sit for an oral exam and also take a 
jurisprudence exam in Louisiana. In addition, post 
doctoral supervised hours may be required. See 
state website for additional licensure details.  

$94,040  

MAINE Yes 
  

Maine Board of Examiners of Psychologists  207-624-8637 None available No additional training requirements listed. If 
licensed in another state may need to sit for the 
jurisprudence exam in Maine. If not licensed in 
another state must take the jurisprudence exam. 
Also, may need additional post doctoral supervised 
hours to qualify for Main licensure. See state 
website for additional licensure details 

$77,142  

MARYLAND Yes 
  

Maryland Board of Psychologists  410-764-4787 mdh.psychologyboard@maryland.gov  No additional training requirments listed. If 
licensed in another state, contact Maine Board of 
Psycholists for additional information. If not 
licensed in another state, a post internship may be 
required along with post doctoral supervised 
hours. See state website for additional licensure 
details. 

$112,330  

https://www.in.gov/pla/3718.htm
https://www.in.gov/pla/3718.htm
mailto:plpublic@idph.iowa.gov
https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/professions/psychologists2
http://psy.ky.gov/new_docs.aspx?cat=101&menuid=117
mailto:psy@ky.gov
http://www.lsbep.org/forms/
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/psychologists/psychologist.html
https://health.maryland.gov/psych/Pages/generalinfopsychLicense.aspx
mailto:mdh.psychologyboard@maryland.gov


MASSACHUSETTS Yes 
  

Massachusetts Psychology Licensure Information  617-701-8782 pyboard@mass.gov  No additionl training requirement listed. If licensed 
in another state, may need to take jurisprudence 
exam. If not licensed in another state, 
jurisprudence exam is required. In addition, post 
doctoral supervised hours may be necessary for 
licensure. Se state website for additional licensure 
details. 

$83,550  

MICHIGAN Yes 
  

Michigan Board of Psychology  517-335-9700 bplhelp@michigan.gov  Additional training in human trafficking is required 
beginning March 2022. If licensed in another state, 
check with Michigan Board of Psychology for 
licensure requirements. If not licensed in another 
state, additional post doctoral supervised hours 
may be needed. See state website for additional 
licensure details.  

$90,133  

MINNESOTA Yes 
  

Minnesota Board of Psychology  612-617-2230 psychology.board@state.mn.us  No additional training requirement listed. If 
licensed in another state for a minimum of five 
years, may apply for reciprocity licensure in 
Minnesota. If not licensed in another state for the 
minimum time, must take the Professional 
Responsibility Examination. In addition, must 
complete 1800 post doctoral supervised hours. See 
state website for additional licensure details.  

$90,600  

MISSISSIPPI Yes 
  

Mississippi Board of Psychology 601-576-2577 admin@msbop.ms.gov  No additional training requirement listed. If 
licensed in another state applicant must sit for an 
abbreviated oral examination with the Board of 
Psychology and also take the jurisprudence exam. 
If not licensed in another state, applicant must sit 
for the full oral exam with the Board of Psychology 
and also take the jurisprudence exam. In addition, 
post doctoral supervision hours may be required. 
See state website for additional licensure details.  

$80,110  

MISSOURI Yes 
  

Missouri Committee of Psychologists  573-751-0099 scop@pr.mo.gov  Additional training needed in suicide prevention, 
the continuing education link is found at the state 
weblink. If licensed in another state for a minimum 
of five years, a reciprocity application for licensure 
is possible. If not licensed in another state or 
licensed less than five years, must complete a post 
doctoral supervision plan and complete post 
doctoral supervised hours. See state website for 
additional licensure details.  

$85,750  

MONTANA Yes 
  

Montana Board of Psychologists  406-444-6880 dlibsdpsy@mt.gov  No additional training requirement listed. Must sit 
for an oral examination. Required to provide three 
work samples that are psychological assessments 
fpr analytical review by the Montana Board of 
Psychologists. May need to complete post doctoral 
supervision hours. See state website for additional 
licensure details.  

$68,020  

https://www.mass.gov/lists/psychologists-applications-and-forms
mailto:pyboard@mass.gov
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27552---,00.html
mailto:bplhelp@michigan.gov
https://mn.gov/boards/psychology/applicants/forms/
mailto:psychology.board@state.mn.us
https://www.psychologyboard.ms.gov/applying-license
mailto:admin@msbop.ms.gov
https://pr.mo.gov/psychologists-application-forms.asp
mailto:scop@pr.mo.gov
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/psy#1?1
mailto:dlibsdpsy@mt.gov


NEBRASKA Yes 
  

Nebraska Health and Human Services 402-471-3121 dhhs.licensure2117@nebraska.gov  No additional training requirement listed. If 
licensed in another state then reciprocity 
application may be available. If not licensed in 
another state, applicant may need additional post 
doctoral supervised hours. See state website for 
additional licensure details.  

$75,020  

NEVADA Yes 
  

Nevada Psychologist Licensure  775-688-1268 nbop@govmail.state.nv.us  No additional training requirement listed. If not 
licensed in another state, must take  the Nevada 
State Licensure Exam (this is in addition to the 
EPPP). If licensed in another state, additional exam 
may not be required. Process for licensure can take 
more than 6 months. See state website for 
additional licensure details.  

$85,250  

NEW HAMPSHIRE Yes 
  

New Hampshire Board of Psychologists  603-271-2152 psychologists.board@oplc.nh.gov  No additional training requirement listed. If 
licensed in another state, contact the NH Board for 
information regarding licensure in the state. If not 
licensed in another state, applicants will need to 
answer five ethics questions and submit these with 
the application. In addition, post doctoral 
supervised hours may be required. See state 
website for additional licensure details.  

$91,800  

NEW JERSEY Yes 
  

New Jersey State Board of Psychology  973-504-6470 psychologicalexaminers@dca.njoag.gov  Additional coursework may be required so it is 
important to review the information on New 
Jerseys website or contact the board for more 
informattion. If you are licensed in another state, 
New Jersey does not accept reciprocity; therefore, 
the applicant needs to complete supervised hours 
within the state of New Jersey and take an oral 
examination. If you are not licensed in another 
state, the oral examination is required. In addition, 
1750 post doctoral supervised hours are necessary 
for licensure. See state website for additional 
licensure details.  

$95,680  

NEW MEXICO Yes 
  

New Mexico Psychologist Examiners  505-883-7376 nmpaoffice@gmail.com  No additional training requirement listed. If 
licensed in another state, then reciprocity may 
apply to New Mexico licensure. If not licensed in 
another state,1500  post doctoral supervised hours 
are required. A licensed Psychologist may prescribe 
medication in New Mexico. Additional 
pharmacology courses must be taken along with 
post doctoral training in pharmacology. In addition, 
a psychopharmacology exam for psychologists is 
required. See state website for additional licensure 
details.  

$73,600  

http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Psychology.aspx
mailto:dhhs.licensure2117@nebraska.gov
http://psyexam.nv.gov/Forms/ALL/PsychologistAppInfo/
mailto:nbop@govmail.state.nv.us
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/psychologists/forms.htm
mailto:psychologists.board@oplc.nh.gov
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/psy/Pages/FAQ.aspx
mailto:psychologicalexaminers@dca.njoag.gov
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Psychologist_Examiners_Forms_and_Applications.aspx
mailto:nmpaoffice@gmail.com


NEW YORK Yes 
  

New York Office of the Professions 518-474-3817 None available Additional training needed in child abuse and 
maltreatment, from which the training information 
is located on the state website. If licensed in 
another state, see the state website for additional 
information or contact the psychology board. If not 
licensed in another state, post doctoral supervised 
hours may be required within the state of New 
York. See state website for additional licensure 
details.  

$94,140  

NORTH CAROLINA Yes 
  

North Carolina Psychology Board  828-262-2258 info@ncpsychologyboard.org  No additional training requirement listed. If 
licensed in another state review the state weblink 
for more information. If you are not licensed in 
another state,  post doctoral supervision hours 
may be required. See state website for additional 
licensure details.  

$80,670  

NORTH DAKOTA Yes 
  

North Dakota State Board of Psychologist  701-214-5580 boardoffice@ndsbpe.org  No additional training requirement listed. If license 
in another state North Dakota has a streamlined 
application process found on the states webpage. 
If not licensed in another state, must take an oral 
exam. Post doctoral supervised hours may be 
necessary. See state website for additional 
licensure details.  

$92,370  

OHIO Yes 
  

Ohio Board of Psychology  614-466-8808 info@psy.ohio.gov  No additional training requirement listed. If 
licensed in another state, see state website or 
contact the Ohio board of psychology for more 
information. If not licensed in another state, must 
sit for an oral board exam. In addition, post 
doctoral supervision hours may be required if 3600 
was not met during doctorate program. See state 
website for additional licensure infomation.  

$77,440  

OKLAHOMA Yes 
  

Oklahoma State Board of Examiners of Psychologists  405-522-1333 lauren.arnold@psychology.ok.gov  No additional training requirements listed. If 
licensed in another state, contact the Oklahoma 
board or review the state website for more 
information If not licensed in another state, must 
take the jurisprudence exam. In addition, post 
doctoral supervised hours may be required. See 
state website for additional licensure information.  

$75,920  

OREGON Yes 
  

Oregon Board of Psychology 503-373-0701, option 
2 

None available No additional training requirements listed. If 
licensed in another state, endorsment application 
may be applied for. Must document post doctoral 
supervised experience if licensed under 15 years. If 
not licensed in another state, post doctoral 
supervised hours may be required. See state 
website for additional licensure information. 

$112,010  

http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/psych/psychlic.htm
http://www.ncpsychologyboard.org/applications/application-for-licensure/#transmittal
mailto:info@ncpsychologyboard.org
http://ndsbpe.org/application-for-licensureregistration.html
mailto:boardoffice@ndsbpe.org
https://psychology.ohio.gov/Applicants/Psychologist
mailto:info@psy.ohio.gov
https://www.ok.gov/psychology/Applicants/index.html
mailto:lauren.arnold@psychology.ok.gov
https://www.oregon.gov/psychology/pages/Apply.aspx


PENNSYLVANIA Yes 
  

Pennsylvania Professional Licensing Board  717-783-7155 st-psychology@pa.gov  Additional training required in child abuse 
recognition and reporting, which can be found on 
the Pennsylvania professional licensing website. If 
licensed in another state, see the state website or 
contact the Pennsylvania state psychology board 
for more information. If not licensed in another 
state, applicant must take the Pennsylvania Law 
and Ethics exam. In addition, 1750 post doctoral 
supervised hours may be required. Applicant must 
obtain a child abuse clearance within 90 days of 
the application submission. In addition, post 
doctoral supervised hours may be required. See 
sttate website for additional licensure information.  

$85,170) 

RHODE ISLAND Yes 
  

State of Rhode Island Department of Health  401-222-8022 ridoh.covid19questions@health.ri.gov  No additional training requirement listed. If 
licensed in another state, endorsement application 
may be submitted for licensure in Rhode Island. If 
not licensed in another state, then 1500 post 
doctoral supervision hours may be required. See 
state website for additional licensure details.  

$73,080  

SOUTH CAROLINA Yes 
  

South Carolina. Board of Examiners in Psychology  803-896-4664 contact.psychology@llr.sc.gov  No additional training requirement listed. If 
licensed in another state, contact the South 
Carolina psychology board or see the state website 
for more information. If not licensed in another 
state, then 1500 post doctoral supervised hours 
may be required. In addition and oral examination 
with the board must be completed. See state 
website for additional licensure details.  

$68,040  

SOUTH DAKOTA Yes 
  

South Dakota Department of Social Services  605-773-3165 None available No additional training requirement listed. If 
licensed in another state, contact the South Dakota 
psychology board or see the state website for 
more information. If not licensed in another state, 
then post doctoral supervised hours may be 
required. In addition an oral examination with the 
board is necessary. See state website for additional 
licensure details.  

$80,100  

TENNESSSEE Yes 
  

Tennessee Board of Examiners of Psychology  615-741-5735 None available No additional training requirement listed. If 
licensed in another state, endorsement application 
may be submitted for licensure in Tennessee If not 
licensed in another state, then  post doctoral 
supervision hours may be required. See state 
website for additional licensure details.  

$59,085  

TEXAS  Yes 
  

Texas Psychology Licensure Requirements  515-305-7700 None available No additional training requirement listed. If 
licensed in another state, contact the Texas 
Psychology Board for additional information or 
visit the state website. If not licensed in another 
state, must sit for the jurdisprudence exam. In 
addition, post doctoral supervision hours may be 
necessary. See state website for additional 
licensure details.  

$90,780  

https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Psychology/Pages/default.aspx
mailto:st-psychology@pa.gov
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=241
mailto:ridoh.covid19questions@health.ri.gov
https://llr.sc.gov/psych/licensure.aspx
mailto:contact.psychology@llr.sc.gov
https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/psych/licensing.aspx
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/psychology-board/psych-board/applications.html
http://www.tsbep.texas.gov/new-developments-and-requirements


UTAH Yes 
  

Utah Division of Occupational Professional Licensing  801-530-6628 jzaelit@utah.gov  No additional training requirements listed.  If 
licensed in another state, the Law and Ethics exam 
may be the only additional requirement for 
licensure in Utah. If not licensed in another state, 
must take the Utah Psychologist Law and Ethics 
exam. Additional supervised hours may be 
required including post doc supervision hours.  See 
state website for additional licensure details.  

$88,480  

VERMONT Yes 
  

Vermont Psychological Examiner  802-828-2390 diane.lafaille@vermont.gov  No additional training requirement listed. If 
licensed in another state applicant can fill out a 
licensure verification form and if 4000 clinical 
supervised hours were met, including 2000 post 
doctoral supervised hours, then the applicant may 
meet licensure qualifications. If not licensed in 
another state, must take an open book 
jurdisprudence exam and submit with application. 
In addition, 2000 post doctoral supervised hours 
may be required. See state webstie for additional 
licensure details.  

$70,120  

VIRGINIA Yes 
  

Virginia Board of Psychology 804-367-4444 psy@dhp.virginia.gov No aditional training requirement listed. If licensed 
in another state, may apply for endorsement 
licensure in Virginia; however, required documents 
and supervised hours are dependant on the 
number of years as a licensed psychologist. If not 
licensed in another state, additional post doctoral 
supervised hours may be required. See state 
website for additional licensure details.  

$88,820  

WASHINGTON Yes 
  

Washington State Department of Health  360-236-4501 None available No additional training requirement listed. Must 
take a jurisprudence exam. 3300 supervised hours 
required from which all may completed within the 
doctoral program, no post doc hours needed. See 
state website for additional licensure. details.  

$102,760  

WEST VIRGINIA 
  

See website 
for details on 
coursework 

required. 
Doctorate 

must be from 
a school that 
is regionally 
accredited.   

West Virginia Board of Examiners of Psychologists  304-558-3040 psychbd@wv.gov  No additional training requirement listed, 
however, there is a list of courses required to apply 
for licensure. These courses are expected to be 
taken within the doctorate program. If licensed in 
another state, may be eligible for reciprocity 
application in West Virginia. An oral exam may be 
required.  If not licensed in another state, oral 
examination is then required. See state website for 
additional licensure. details.  

$69,780  

WISCONSIN Yes 
  

Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services  608-266-2112 dsps@wi.gov   If licensed in another state, may apply for 
reciprocity application. See website for additional 
information. If not licensed in another state, must 
take the public health, safety and welfare exam. In 
addition, post doctoral supervised hours may be 
required. See state website for additional 
licensure. details.  

$86,920  

https://dopl.utah.gov/psych/index.html
mailto:jzaelit@utah.gov
https://sos.vermont.gov/psychological-examiners/forms-instructions/
mailto:diane.lafaille@vermont.gov
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/psychology/psychology_forms.htm#sotp
mailto:psy@dhp.virginia.gov
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/Psychologist/LicenseRequirements
https://psychbd.wv.gov/license-info/Pages/default.aspx
mailto:psychbd@wv.gov
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/Professions/Psychologist/Default.aspx
mailto:dsps@wi.gov


WYOMING Yes 
  

Wyoming Board of Psychology  307-777-5403 carla.fleming@wyo.gov   If licensed in another state, may apply for 
licensure verification towards licensure in 
Wyoming. If not licensed in another state, may 
need post doctoral supervised hours. See state 
website for additional licensure details.  

$78,620  

AMERICAN SAMOA 
  

N/A Contact 
local American 

Somoan  
government.  

American Samoa Gov  684-633-4116 info@as.gov  Information unavailable. Contact the local 
American Somoan government.  

N/A 

GUAM 
  

N/A Contact 
Guam Board 

of Allied 
health 

Examiners.  

Guam Board of Allied Health Examiners  671-735-7405 mae.pangelinan@dphss.guam.gov  Information not available. Contact Guam Board of 
Allied health Examiners.  

$60,920  

NORTHERN 
MARIANA ISLANDS 

  

N/A Contact 
local Northern 

Mariana 
Islands 

government. 

Northern Mariana Application for Other Health 
Professionals 

670-664-4808/4809 esther.fleming@gov.mp  Information not available. Application for licensure 
of health professionals including psychologist can 
be found at the website. 

N/A 

PUERTO RICO 
  

N/A  Contact 
local Puerto 

Rican 
government. 

Puerto Rico Government Health Department  787-765-2929 contactus@salud.pr.gov  Information not available. Contact local Puerto 
Rican government. 

$56,029  

US VIRGIN ISLANDS 
  

N/A Contact 
local Virgin 

Islands Board 

US Virgin Islands Board of Psychology 340-774-7477 
ext5694 

None available No additioinal training requirement listed. See US 
Virgin Islands Board of Psychology for more details. 

$56,196  

 
*Student is responsible for reviewing 
state guidelines if they plan to practice 
psychology in another state or 
territory. This information is subject to 
change based on state laws and 
regulations particular to the state of 
practice. Other requirements may be 
needed depending on the state, 
including additional training, internship 
hours, post doctoral supervised hours, 
right to prescribe medications, etc.  

   

**Student is responsible for reviewing state 
guidelines if they plan to practice in another state. 
The information listed here is subject to change 
based on state regulations and laws. In addition, 
some states have more complicated requirements 
for out of state students, thus the information 
listed here may not be exhaustive. Be sure to check  
the state laws  at the weblinks in the state where 
you plan to practice, call or email if necessary.   

U.S. Bureau of 
Labor Statistics  

  

https://psychology.wyo.gov/professionals/forms
mailto:carla.fleming@wyo.gov
https://www.americansamoa.gov/contact-us
mailto:info@as.gov
http://dphss.guam.gov/guam-board-of-allied-health-examiners/
mailto:mae.pangelinan@dphss.guam.gov
https://cnmibpl-hcplb.net/default.asp?secID=14
https://cnmibpl-hcplb.net/default.asp?secID=14
mailto:esther.fleming@gov.mp
http://www.salud.gov.pr/Dept-de-Salud/Pages/Unidades-Operacionales/Secretaria-Auxiliar-de-Reglamentacion-Acreditacion-de-Facilidades-de-Salud.aspx#conveniencia
mailto:contactus@salud.pr.gov
https://www.usvipsychologyboard.com/apply/
https://www.bls.gov/oes/home.htm
https://www.bls.gov/oes/home.htm

